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STATE OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
1500 Jefferson Street SE ▪ Olympia, Washington 98504-1501 
DATE:		August 13, 2025
TO:  	All Network Services Agreement – Wireline Ethernet and Fixed Wireless Vendors
FROM: 		Susan Steele, RFQ Coordinator
SUBJECT:  	Amendment #1 to 26-RFQ-004

This amendment serves to add site drawings for some sites on the RFQ.  

The following sites have drawings/photos attached for:

	DOCCOL1
	DOCCOL1 COLVILLE OFFICE                                                        162 S Wynne St Colville WA 99114-2416

	*PE-LAK2702-S/
DSHS5014-18-S
	9601 Steilacoom Blvd SW, Bldg 18                                        Tacoma, WA 98498

	DSHS6062
	2700 Simpson Ave Aberdeen, WA 98520-4335

	DOLS8901
	Union Gap
2725 Rudkin Rd, Union Gap, WA 98903-1644

	DOCCHE1
	151 NE Hampe Rd, Suite C2-4 Chehalis, WA 98532-2010


 *PLEASE NOTE – this site has two site maps listed below
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DOCCOL1  - Floor plan 20250731.pdf
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DSHS5014_Tacoma-WSH-Bldg 18  Site Map.pdf
Refer to DSHS5014, Bldg 18 — Site Map

Building 18
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DSHS6062_Aberdeen - AAA floor plan.pdf
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DOLS8901 - Union Gap Office layuot 2021.pdf
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DOCCHE1 - Site Map.pdf
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